Sy # 4
U g Y s ; . ;
willl: gg Bob Francis <bfrancis@belleislefl.gov>

RE: [EXTERNAL]: Re: Bid 17-326 CIPP Installation

Brush, Ken <KenBrush@polk-county.net> Mon, Jun 28, 2021 at 8:32 AM
To: Bob Francis <bfrancis@belleislefl.gov>

Good moming Bob,

You would be able to use our documents. | do not have a document to send 1o allow as we let SVEIYONe Use our
documents, We 0o not restrict other agencies and vendors 1o utilize our bids. That would be betwaen the agency and the
vendor to agree 1o use our documents.

Also, | did want to lel you know that we have a new bid that replaces Bid 17-328. | have atlached e bid information.

Thank you.

Ken Brush, CPP

Procurement Contracts Manager

Poik County Board of County Commissioners

330 W, Church 8L

Bariow 33820
Gffice Phone: 863534 6727 FAX: BBR.834.6780
KenBrush@polk-county.net  www. polk-county.net

From: Bob Francis <bfrancis{@heliels
Sent: Friday, June 25, 2021 4:00 PM
To: Brush, Ken <KenBrush@polk-county.net>

Subject: [EXTERNAL]: Re: Bid 17-326 CIPP Installation

Loy



Bob Francis <bfrancis@belleislefl.gov>

Request to piggyback

David M Billingsley <DAVID.BILLINGSLEY@orlando.gov> Fri, Jun 25, 2021 at 5:37 PM
To: Bob Francis <bfrancis@belleislefl.gov>

Good afternoon Bob-

Yes, approval is provided for the City of Belle Isle to piggyback this contract. Do you need a letter, or will
this email be sufficient? Per the contract term, please also request approval from the supplier.

Glad this contract will be useful!

Have a great weekend.
David

David Billingsley

Chief Procurement Officer
Procurement and Contracts Division
City of Orlando

407.246.2897

CITY OF
LAN

In keeping with the Mayor's Green Works Initiative, the City of Orlando Procurement and Contracts Division has
transitioned to electronic bidding. Suppliers are able to submit bids, proposals and qualification statements online.
Paper responses will no longer be accepted. Review solicitations carefully and follow the instructions on how to
submit.

Solicitations will continue to be available at vendorlink.cityoforlando.net -- the same site that has been providing self-
service tools for vendor registration, account maintenance and email notification of bid opportunities. Thank you for
your interest in doing business with the City of Orlando.

From: Bob Francis <birancis@belieisiefl gov>

Sent: Friday, June 25,2021 3:51 PM

To: David M Billingsley <DAVID BILLINGSLEY @orando govs
Subject: Request to piggyback

[Qunted text hidden]

Florida has a very broad public records law. As a result, any written communication created or received by the City of
Orlando officials and employees will be made available to the public and media, upon request, unless otherwise exempt.
Under Florida law, email addresses are public records. If you do not want your email address released in response to a
public records request, do not send electronic mail to this office. Instead, contact our office by phone or in writing.



St. Johns County Board of County Commissioners

Purchasing Division

June 24, 2021

City of Belle Isle

1600 Nela Ave

Belle Iste, FL. 32809
Attn: Mr. Bob Francis

RE: Bid 21-05; Countywide Pipe and Manhole Lining, Renewal, & Rehabilitation Services
Dear Mr. Francis:

St. Johns County approves the City of Belle Isle Piggybacking the contract awarded under the above
referenced Countywide Pipe and Manhole Lining, Renewal, & Rehabilitation Services — Atlantic Pipe
Services, LLC, Master Contract 21-MCC-ATL-13188. However, please be aware that if any lawsuits or
disputes were to arise with the City of Belle isle, St. Johns County would not agree to be called as
defense.

Please feel free to contact me at the number or email address shown below should you require any
further information.

Sincerely,
St. Johns County, FL

i Purchasing Departmeﬁt

Yol \\‘ . 5 N 757\

Leigh A: Daniels, CPPB
Purchasing Manager
{904) 209-0154 - Direct
{904) 209-0150 — Main
Idaniels@sjcfl.us

ce: Atlantic Pipe Services, LLC
Master Contract

500 San Sebastian View, St. Augustine, FL 32084 | P: 904.209.0150 | F: 904.209.0151 www.sjcfl.us



